

SEASON 13, ISSUE 12: May 16^{th} , 2008

The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- GMs auction
 Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. GM's ramble
- 15. Award ceremony and statistics
- 16. List of addresses

1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14, for information.

2. Broadcast messages

None.

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

Scorers:

4. League results

```
Rosedale Premiership Match day 21
_____
Fjortoft's Friends - Dummys
                              7:4
             JanAage (44., 48., 67., 84.), Bum-Bum-Yang (11.), Ansgar (5.), Webbi
              (76.) ***Dennis (30., 56.), Leaf (14., 71.)
Penalties:
              - (2 missed) ***-
              --- ***Krezip, Van Dik Hout
Dummys were crippled by suspensions, and picked the wrong strategy in addition. A
comfortable win for Jan Aage and his followers.
Extreme - The Ages
                    2:7
              Landzaat (64.), Robson (81.) ***Carboniferous (1., 27., 35., 77.), The
Scorers:
              Future (63., 84.), Cambrian (51.)
              Alonso, Rooney ***---
Booked:
Extreme had suspensions their manager didn't notice, but as they had identical
players to replace them with, no harm was done to the strategy. The Ages were
however a far stronger team, and won out rather easily.
Blue Revolution - FC Asskickers 6: 3
Scorers: Kunihiko (17., 23., 81.), Kyushichi (58., 72.) ***Booker T. (31.),
              Mark Henry (63.), Sting (22.)
             1 (1 missed) ***-
--- ***Booker T., Dusty Rhodes, Jerry Lawler
Penalties:
Booked:
Although they fought hard for this, FC Asskickers couldn't quite even out the
advantage Blue Revolution had from the home crowd and a slightly stronger lineup. In
the end, the referee made the game anything but exciting after granting the home
team two penalties.
FC Mokum - Twin Peaks Owls
```

The Twin Peaks Owls picked the right strategy, and thus gave FC Mokum some competition, but still, the home team were somewhat stronger and won.

```
Famous Battles - Mishima Zaibatsu 0 : 1
            --- ***King (37.)
Scorers:
```

Sneijder (2.) ***---

```
Desert Storm, Marathon, Trafalgar, Waterloo ***---
The Famoous Battles fought their way to a good chance of points against Misdhima
Zaibatsu, but were less efficient than their visitors and had to suffer an annoying
one goal defeat.
First Men of Rome - Ladida FC 2:4
             Luciano Spalleti (71.), Roberto Pruzzo (40.) ***Petra (3., 71.), Paris
              (42.), Peroninja (51.)
A better strategy decided the relegation battle this season - the Toga Boys go down
after being outsmarted by Ladida manager Per Chr. Henden.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 22
_____
Ladida FC - Fjortoft's Friends 1 : 1
             Paris (58.) ***Zampe (11.)
Scorers:
A slight advantage to the home team due to the home advantage, but all in all a draw
was the fairest result.
Mishima Zaibatsu - First Men of Rome 2:0
             Armor King (26.), Kazuya Mishima (47.) ***---
Scorers:
Relegation bound First Men of Rome was no match for the Zaibatsu at home - in fact,
they had over 96% chance of winning.
Twin Peaks Owls - Famous Battles 1:1
Scorers: Jean Renault (4.) ***Jena (76.)
              --- ***Brittain, Marathon
Twin Peaks Owls picked the right strategy and dominated this game, but after
receiving a goal on a rare counter attack, they only got one point.
FC Asskickers - FC Mokum
                          4:2
Scorers: Booker T. (1., 50., 55.) ***Ricardo Reis (50., 75.) Penalties: 1 ***-
Penalties:
             1 ***-
             --- ***Drenthe
Booked:
A rather even game between two teams picking the same strategy. The home advantage
put the Asskickers a little ahead, and they converted it to a slightly lucky win.
The Ages - Blue Revolution 1:1
Scorers: The Future (15.) ***Kenichi (72.)
The Ages fed Trion two points, and although that put them a little behind, the
monster made up for it by providing the necessary karma to draw the game. Their
visitors were all happy, though: The one point they got made them the champions this
season!
Dummys - Extreme 1 : 1
Scorers: Dennis (77.) ***---
              - (1 missed) ***1 (1 missed)
Penalties:
            OMD, Van Dik Hout ***Giggs, Robson
Booked:
Incredible! Extreme have been unlucky all season, but in the Kraijenbrink derby,
they step ahead and get a draw, after getting two cheap penalties and Dummys wasting
more than a dozen chances.
Lexington League Match day 21
_____
Al Rassan United - Car Park Rangers 1 : 1
Scorers: Mazur ben Avren (87.) ***Bruce Banner (61.)
A rather even matchup, where it seemed the visiting Powers would claim both points
as they held the lead for a long time, but Lion caught up to a draw near the end.
Springfield United - Dead Dino Storage 0:0
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-
Sent off: --- ***The Reasoning (49.)
             --- ***Fates Warning, Phideaux, Titus Edge
Booked:
The game was rather even until The Reasoning was sent off - from there on and out,
it was mostly about the home team. However, it was rather reasonable that the game
ended with a draw.
Desassossego Blues - Sheffield Thursday 2 : 2
             Thomas Crosse (83.), Alberto Caeiro (55.) ***Ryan Braun (90.), Joe
              Dillon (67.)
The Blues had most of the play in this top game against the Owls, but could only
```

manage a draw. It makes promotion harder for the home team and impossible for the

visitors, but what will the last round bring?

```
Erkrath Gladiators - Tamriel Athletic 7:1
             Daniel Klein (69., 76., 89.), Hartmut Barowski (5.), Guenay Attes
             (22.), Holger Freimann (60.), Max Melzer (73.) **
             - ***1 (1 missed)
Penalties:
The Lunatics were weakened by suspensions, but it didn't seem to matter at all. Easy
home win.
G.I.D. - Sleep Wanderers 0 : 0
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-
The Night Terrors controlled this game pretty much throughout, but after even
missing a penalty, they only got one point.
Kremlin - Gamblers United 0 : 1
            --- ***Stephanie Strongpoint (87.)
Scorers:
!! Kremlin had most of the play in this one, and deserved at least one point, but in
the frustrating last minutes, the Gamblers managed to get in a counter and scored
the winning goal.
Lexington League Match day 22
Gamblers United - Al Rassan United 8:1
             Stephanie Strongpoint (34., 46., 48., 55.), Ellen Elevator (20., 61.,
              78.), Gabriella Galant (30.) ***Alvar de Pellino (31.)
With a double win weekend, Gamblers United finish the season in style, leaving the
final table as a testimony that they never deserved a relegation.
Sleep Wanderers - Kremlin 0:1
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***1 (1 missed)
             Chantal (35.) ***---
Sent off:
             --- ***Martin Kolberg, Tove Smaadahl, Trond Griske
Booked:
Kremlin fought their way to an upper hand in this game, after picking the right
strategy. However, they didn't manage to get any goals from normal play and needed
two penalties to get the winning goal.
Tamriel Athletic - G.I.D.
                          4:1
Scorers:
             Alga (61., 77.), Umog gra-Garz (36.), Bumph gra-Gash (53.) ***Nothing
             (19.)
             Azuk gro-Ulfish ***---
Booked:
A strategic victory for Tamriel Athletic between two very evenly matched teams when
it comes to player strength. Still can't get them out of last place, though.
Sheffield Thursday - Erkrath Gladiators 3:2
             Joe Dillon (34., 85.), Scott Linebrink (47.) ***Holger Freimann (8.),
             Joerg Sieselack (16.)
              --- ***Daniel Klein
With everyone back from suspensions, the Lunatics put up a good fight at
Hillsborough Stadium, going up to 2-0 early in the game. However, Sheffield Thursday
fought back and managed to gain a 3-2 win in the end.
Dead Dino Storage - Desassossego Blues
                                       2:1
             The Third Ending (46., 68.) ***Alberto Caeiro (54.)
Scorers:
Booked:
             --- ***Pantaleao
DDS picked the better strategy and where quite a bit stronger than their opposition.
Will this win be enough for a promotion, though?
Car Park Rangers - Springfield United
                                      1:4
          Hal Jordan (44.) ***Barney (11., 64.), Bart (27., 59.)
Torch ***---
Springfield picked the right strategy and got a very easy win here, even if the
scoreline was a little overstated.
Berkeley Conference Match day 21
Thinkers FC - Saturday Morning FC 14:4
             Arthur Schopenhauer (8 goal$s), Plato (10., 63., 69.), Albert Camus
Scorers:
              (52., 77.), Augustine of Hippo (36.) ***Hobbes (30.), Barry (47.),
             Calvin (26.), Ratchet (34.)
Booked:
             Voltaire ***---
An important relegation race battle, where Thinkers made sure they'll be staying up
in style.
Call of Cthulhu - Time Will Tell 1:2
Scorers: The Quest of Iranon (62.) ***Garnix (18., 57.)
```

```
Time Will Tell take a huge step towards promotion with this rather surprising, but
nonetheless deserved, away win.
Feyenoord - Harestua IL
                         5 : 1
              Gerard Kerkum (9., 50.), Eddy Pieters Graffland (13., 84.) ***Reidar
Scorers:
              Skoien (33.)
              1 ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Leif Einar Enoksen, Reidar Skoien
Booked:
Feyenoord remain in the promotion race after this game, and can decide everything
themselves in the last game. How will that turn out?
Slartibartfast FC - AZ 3:1
           Eccentrica Gallumbits (42., 47., 62.) ***Jenner (29.)
Scorers.
Slartibartfast FC send AZ down to Kirkwood with this fine home win, but can they
save themselves in the last game?
Frackers FC - The Potato People
              The Potato People 4:7 Billy (5., 76.), Eight (51.), Fettrik (67.) ***Ronaldo Potato (3., 76.)
Scorers:
              83.), Valerie Potato (33., 37.), Harald Potatis (66.), Nigel Pattatt
              (32.), Harold Potata (59.)
              --- ***Achmed Potah'to
Booked:
The Potato People wanted the points more in this game, and with this win, they
retake the table top from the Lurking Fear. One game to go, though.
PSV - the Professors of Jazz
                              3:0
            Cocu (42.), Simons (19.) ***---
Scorers:
Penalties:
            1 ***-
             --- ***Dizzy Gillespie
PSV remain on track for promotion against the perpetually unlucky Blue Notes. They
need a big win away against the table toppers, though...
Berkeley Conference Match day 22
the Professors of Jazz - Thinkers FC 3:3
Scorers: Abel (57., 79., 86.) ***Arthur Schopenhauer (50.), Albert Camus (49.)
              - ***1
Penalties:
Booked:
             Duke Ellington, Fats Waller ***Albert Camus, Voltaire
Despite being stronger, the Professors of Jazz lost a point anyway - story of their
The Potato People - PSV 0:0
             Earthen Potatt ***---
Booked:
PSV needed a big win here to promote, but instead got a somewhat lucky goalless draw.
Is the one point enough for the Potato People against Call of Cthulhu?
AZ - Frackers FC 0: 4

Scorers: --- ***Billy (16.), Meiji (33.), Furundan (47.), Maya (69.)
An almost exactly even game, but Frackers FC were incredibly much luckier, and thus
somehow won by four!
Harestua IL - Slartibartfast FC 4 : 2
Scorers: Oyvind Myrset (12., 73.), Rudi Martinsen (31., 43.) ***Michel Prinz
              (36.), Eccentrica Gallumbits (6.)
Slartibartfat could've saved themselves with a win here, but Harestua are very
strong at home, and cruised to a deserved win.,
Time Will Tell - Feyenoord 1:0
            Tutnix (80.) ***---
Scorers:
Booked:
              Tutnix ***---
A deathmatch for the promotion, and Time Will Tell showed that they were quite a bit
more ready for Lexington than Feyenoord. Next season, though...
Saturday Morning FC - Call of Cthulhu 1:10
              Ironhide (58.) ***The Quest of Iranon (6 goal$s), The Cats of Ulthar
Scorers:
              (42., 68.), The Shuttered Room (9., 13.)
Booked:
              --- ***Bride of Re-Animator
The Lurking Fear lost the top spot after the previous game, but retook it here with
a huge and deserved win.
```

Kirkwood Showdown Match day 21

```
Coventry - Team Tobbi 3:5
Scorers: Nestor Aparatschik (51.), John Jones (83.), John Martin (48.) ***Andy
```

```
Solskjaer (42., 74., 88.), Paul Red (70.), Bulldog Wayne (59.)
              Thomas Wilson ***--
A very even game at Highfield Road, but Team Tobbi were luckier in front of goal and
thus got both points.
Fenerbache - NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids
              --- ***Anthony Melchett (3., 51.)
More of Fenerbache's bad luck! They were actually slightly stronger in this
important fourpointer, but the Cyberdruids lucked out. Will their bad luck be their
doom?
St. Helens - Ergodic Theorems
                               0 : 2
Penalties: - ***2

Rooked: Jerry Killingmesoftly ***--
St. Helens managed a slight upper hand by rough tackles, but ironically, that earned
their visitors two penalties...
Sjokoladen BK - Night Owls 1:1
            After Eight (17.) ***Eagle Owl (69.)
Booked:
              --- ***Laughing Owl
Several teams are still fighting for promotion in Kirkwood, among them these two.
With a point each, it's advantage Night Owls, but they still need points in the last
round to be sure...
Dispelliarmus FC - Fantasy Finale
                                   3:1
            Albert Blackwater (10.), Phoebe Honderstirk (31.), Basil Bubblelare
Scorers:
              (46.) ***Squall Leonhart (37.)
A fluke win for the Wiz Kids; Fantasy Finale were stronger, but horribly unlucky.
Interchangeable Parts - Greensleeves United 2:0 Scorers: DM1 (5.), M2 (56.) ***---
             M3 ***George Collings
Interchangeable Parts climb to fourth place with this win, two points behind second
and one behind third, before the last round. Will they promote?
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 22
Greensleeves United - Coventry 0:0
Sent off: --- ***Thomas Wilson (52.)
             --- ***Samuel Sumner
A goalless draw between the Richardson sides, although the home team was the
stronger one.
Fantasy Finale - Interchangeable Parts
                                        0:0
A goalless draw in this top match - the Parts might still reach Berkeley, but they
need help from other teams...
Night Owls - Dispelliarmus FC 5:0
Scorers: Spotted Owl (1., 25., 52., 85.), Fearful Owl (37.) ***---
A devastating victory sends Night Owls on the speed train to Berkeley.
Ergodic Theorems - Sjokoladen BK 2 : 1
Scorers: Zariski (17.) ***Non Stop (29.)
            1 ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Non Stop
Booked:
Already in their first season, Ergodic Theorems manage a strong top half finish.
Speaks of likely promotion next year?
NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids - St. Helens 2 : 1
Scorers: Anthony Melchett (11.) ***Harry Phonemeplease (34.)
Penalties:
              1 ***-
NRNBC get themselves onto safe ground with this penalty-aided win - will their
visitors relegate down into the void, or will Fenerbache's bad luck send them down?
                         6:0
Team Tobbi - Fenerbache
            Andy Solskjaer (25., 36., 56.), Curveball Cristiano (49., 87.),
              Torbjoern 'Tobbi' Eriksen (31.) ***---
Team Tobbi got a real easy win here; Fenerbache didn't manage a single shot on goal.
And that's goodbye to the visitors, even if they by no means deserved their
relegation.
```

5. League tables

```
1) Blue Revolution 9 2 0 6 3 2 + 41 65: 24 2) Mishima Zaibat. 8 3 0 4 7 0 + 22 23: 1 3) Dummys 5 5 1 5 4 2 + 13 39: 26
                                                          35: 9 12 4 2113 Erlend Janbu
34:10 0 5 3607 AI
29:15 134 3 3008 Taco Kraijenl
                                                                           3008 Taco Kraijenbrink
                      6 4 1
                                 4 3 4 + 14 65: 51
3 4 4 + 10 38: 28
                                                           27:17 68 3.5 2574 Daniel Ingesson
26:18 0 3.5 3516 Jerry Struik
 4) FC Asskickers
 5) The Ages
                      6
                         4
                            1
                                    6 3 + 5 31: 26
                                                           24:20 126 4
                    6 2 3
                                 2
                                                                           2909 Holger Heiser
 6) Fiortoft's Fr.
                                       4 + 3 29: 26
7 - 3 43: 46
                                                           23:21 44 3
18:26 90 3
 7) FC Mokum
                      4
                          4
                             3
                                 4
                                    3
                                                                           2899 Daniel Hogetoorn
 8) Twin Peaks Owls 4
                          3 4
                                 3
                                                                           2261 Knut Brennhaug
                                    1
                                       7 - 8 45: 53
7 - 25 38: 63
                                                           18:26 48 3.5 1494 Per Chr. Henden
 9) Ladida FC
                                 3 1
                      4
                         3 4
10) Famous Battles
                      3
                          2 6
                                 1
                                    3
                                                           13:31 114 3
                                                                            238 Rutger Fiesler
11) FMO Rome
                     3 3 5
                                 2 0 9 - 26 41: 67 13:31 86 2.5 2666 Ian Moes
                                 0 1 10 - 46 25: 71
                                                           4:40 138 3 1547 Taco Kraijenbrink
12) Extreme
Lexington League
                            away diff goals
1 7 2 2 + 34 50: 16
2 4 6 1 + 22 51: 29
                                                 goals points DP VP Cash Manager
_____
                       home
                                                           35: 9 60 4 1349 Holger Heiser
30:14 78 3.5 3182 Knut Brennhaug
                      9 1 1
7 2 2
 1) Springfield U.
 2) Kremlin
 3) Dead Dino Stor. 7
                         3 1
                                4 1 6 + 20 48: 28
                                                           26:18 172 3.5 2744 Trond K. Botnen
 4) Sleep Wanderers 10
                          0
                                 2
                                    2
                                       7 + 16 69: 53
                                                           26:18 90 2.5
                                                                           2984 Paul Riley
                         3 0
                                 2 2 7 + 19 52: 33
                                                           25:19 64 3.5 2385 Robert Koehnen
 5) Erkrath Glad. 8
                                 3 2 6 + 17 71: 54
3 1 7 + 27 69: 42
                      8
                         1 2
1 2
                                                           25:19 52 3 1932 Oyvind H. Henriksen
 6) Desassossego B.
                                                 71: 54
 7) Sheffield Thu.
                      8
                                                           24:20 64 3.5 489 Steve Janecek
 8) Carpark Rangers 7
                         2 2
                                 2 2 7 - 13 49: 62
                                                           22:22 88 3
                                                                            377 Michael Frenzel
                    5 1 5
4 3 4
 9) Gamblers Utd
                                 3
                                       7 + 16
                                                 51: 35
                                                           18:26
                                                                   20 4.5
                                                                            368 Ulf Jiretorn
                                 1 0 10 - 39 54: 93 13:31 74 3 3250 Ian Moes
10) Al Rassan Utd
11) G.I.D. 3 3 5
12) Tamriel Athl. 3 0 8
                                1 0 10 - 71 20: 91 11:33 8 2.5 1387 Henriette Nygaard
1 1 9 - 48 27: 75 9:35 54 3.5 485 Henry Springer
Berkeley Conference
                      home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 8 1 2 7 3 1 + 38 58: 20 34:10 76 3 3092 Trond K
______
                                                           34:10 76 3
33:11 70 4
 1) Call of Cthulhu
                                                                           3092 Trond K. Botnen
                      8 2 1 7 1 3 + 56 106: 50
 2) Potato People
                                                                           3934 Espen Chr. Brill
 3) Time Will Tell
                                 5 4 2 + 29 72: 43
5 3 3 + 6 36: 30
                                                           30:14 48 4
                     7
                         2 2 2 3
                                                                           2066 Klaus Fritz
                                                           27:17 60 4
 5) Feyenoord
 4) PSV
                      6
                                                                           -241 Jaap Smolders
                      8 0 3
                                 3 4 4 + 32 82: 50
                                                           26:18 48 3.5 1230 Michael Hellige
                                                           24:20 60 3 1727 John Ola Tollefsrud
20:24 38 3 2023 Per Chr. Henden
                                 2
 6) Harestua IL
                      7
                          3
                                    3 6 + 5 61: 56
                                       7 + 1 126:125
 7) Frackers FC
                      6 0 5
                                 4 0
                                 1 2 8 - 9 39: 48
3 1 7 - 9 25: 34
                                                           18:26 84 4 490 Deepak Mohoni
15:29 60 3 1651 Deepak Mohoni
 8) Thinkers FC
                      5 4 2
                                                                            490 Deepak Mohoni
 9) Slartibartf. FC 3
                         2
                             6
                                2 1 8 - 92 111:203
10) Saturday Morn. 5 0 6
                                                           15:29 82 2.5 1715 Ian Moes
                    3 3 5 2 4 5
                               1 1 9 - 39 30: 69 12:32 28 2.5 850 Jaap Smolders
1 0 10 - 18 49: 67 10:34 64 2.5 1968 Deepak Mohoni
11) AZ
12) Prof. of Jazz
Kirkwood Showdown
goals points DP VP Cash Manager
_____
                                                                  0 3
                                                                           2519 Shawn Battensby
                                                           34:10
 2) Night Owls
                      9 1 1
                                                           31:13 40 3.5 1221 Henry Springer
                                3 6 2 + 32 49: 17
                                                                   40 J.
0 4
 3) Team Tobbi
                      7
                          3
                                 5
                                        3 + 22
                                                 67: 45
                                                           30:14
                                                                           -109 Torbjoern Eriksen
                                                           28:16 84 4
 4) Interch. Parts 8
                         3 0
                                 3 3 5 + 13 35: 22
                                                                            -698 Ray Setzer
 5) Sjokoladen BK 8
6) Ergodic Theor. 8
                         2 1
1 2
                                    3 5 + 11 28: 17
1 6 + 4 30: 26
                                                           27:17 80 2.5 2534 Marie Forselv
26:18 0 4 963 Sigurd Segtnar
21:23 106 3 592 Peter J. Richa
                                 3
                                 4
                                                                            963 Sigurd Segtnan
                                 3 4 4 + 5 27: 22
                                                                            592 Peter J. Richardson
 7) Coventry
                      5 1 5
                         4
4
                                       8 - 14 15: 29
8 - 8 26: 34
 8) Greensleeves U
                      5
                             2
                                 2
                                    1
                                                           19:25 114 2.5
                                                                            246 Peter J. Richardson
                                    2
                                                           18:26 124 3 1424 Bjorn Even Wahlstrom
 9) Dispelliarmus
                      5
                             2.
                                 1
                                 1 0 10 - 38 21: 59
0 1 10 - 32 15: 47
                                                          12:32 8 4.5 3048 Henriette Nygaard
10:34 68 2 1413 Michael Frenzel
8:36 24 2 2202 Vegard Bertelsen
10) NRNBC
                      4 2 5
11) St. Helens
                      2.
                         5 4
                                 0 2 9 - 29 13: 42
12) Fenerbache
6. Scorer's lists
Rosedale Premiership
                                    (FC Asskickers)
23 Stina
18 Booker T.
                                     (FC Asskickers)
18 Kenichi
                                     (Blue Revolution)
17 Kunihiko
                                    (Blue Revolution)
                                    (Famous Battles)
13 Stalingrad
11 Kyushichi
                                    (Blue Revolution)
11 Cowboy-Laila
                                    (Ladida FC)
10 Kumanosuke
                                    (Twin Peaks Owls)
```

(Twin Peaks Owls) (Twin Peaks Owls)

10 Jean Renault

```
21 Joe Dillon
                                  (Sheffield Thursday)
20 Ricardo Reis
                                  (Desassossego Blues)
20 Ellen Elevator
                                  (Gamblers United)
18 Alexander Search
                                  (Desassossego Blues)
16 Chantal
                                  (Sleep Wanderers)
16 Apu
                                  (Springfield United)
16 Stephanie Strongpoint
                                  (Gamblers United)
15 Eric Draven
                                  (Car Park Rangers)
15 Joerg Sieselack
                                  (Erkrath Gladiators)
14 Greg Aquino
                                  (Sheffield Thursday)
Berkeley Conference
_____
44 Valerie Potato
                                  (The Potato People)
33 Maya
                                  (Frackers FC)
27 Eddy Pieters Graffland
                                  (Feyenoord)
26 Harold Potata
                                  (The Potato People)
                                  (Frackers FC)
24 Furundan
22 Garnix
                                  (Time Will Tell)
22 Fettrik
                                  (Frackers FC)
22 Fats Waller
                                  (the Professors of Jazz)
21 Apollon Sopa
                                  (Harestua IL)
20 Wizard of Id
                                  (Saturday Morning FC)
Kirkwood Showdown
-----
22 Paul Red
                                  (Team Tobbi)
19 Spotted Owl
                                  (Night Owls)
12 Cloud Strife
                                  (Fantasy Finale)
                                  (NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids)
12 Anthony Melchett
12 Torbjoern 'Tobbi' Eriksen
                                  (Team Tobbi)
11 DM1
                                  (Interchangeable Parts)
10 Zell Dincht
                                  (Fantasy Finale)
                                  (Fantasy Finale)
10 Barret Wallace
10 Eagle Owl
                                  (Night Owls)
 9 Curveball Cristiano
                                  (Team Tobbi)
7. Suspensions
FC Asskickers: Booker T. (1)
Dummys: Van Dik Hout (1)
Extreme: Alonso (1)
FC Mokum: Drenthe (2)
Famous Battles: Waterloo (2), Desert Storm (1), Marathon (1)
Sleep Wanderers: Chantal (2)
Dead Dino Storage: The Reasoning (1), Fates Warning (2)
Erkrath Gladiators: Daniel Klein (1)
Time Will Tell: Tutnix (1)
the Professors of Jazz: Dizzy Gillespie (2)
Thinkers FC: Voltaire (1)
St. Helens: Jerry Killingmesoftly (2)
Sjokoladen BK: Non Stop (1)
Greensleeves United: George Collings (1)
Coventry: Thomas Wilson (1)
8.GM's Auction
The next GM's auction will appear in issue 1 of season 14.
9.Transferlist
The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 14.
10. Sales to the non-league
                                Devonian (1200 kKj), Perm (540 kKj), Carboniferous (660 kKj), Cambrian (720 kKj)
The Ages:
                                Dusty Rhodes (524 kKj), Hulk Hogan (536 kKj), Chris
FC Asskickers:
                                Jericho (516 kKj), Bill Goldberg (536 kKj)
Blue Revolution:
                                Kohichi (572 kKj)
                                G. Jolink (232 kKj), Live (472 kKj), Blof (578 kKj)
Dummvs:
                                Giggs (944 kKj), Pires (236 kKj), Scholes (212 kKj),
Extreme:
                                Henry (338 kKj)
```

Zico (460 kKj), The Stepover (516 kKj)

Fjortoft's Friends:

Ladida FC: Marion (260 kKj), Dixie (264 kKj)

Mishima Zaibatsu: Devil Jin (484 kKj), True Ogre (792 kKj), Steve Fox

(660 kKj)

Sleep Wanderers: Ken (352 kKj), Zelda (412 kKj), The Three (160 kKj) Twin Peaks Owls: Log Lady (520 kKj), Leo Johnson (520 kKj), Dougie

Milford (468 kKj), Lawrence Jacoby (506 kKj)

Car Park Rangers: Terry McGinnis (192 kKj)

Dead Dino Storage: Steve Austin (450 kKj), Valheista Kaunein (464 kKj)
Desassossego Blues: Coelho Pacheco (236 kKj), Raphael Baldaya (528 kKj),

Fernando Pessoa (264 kKj)

Erkrath Gladiators: Guenay Attes (344 kKj)

G.I.D.: Ignorance (240 kKj), Hypersomnia (260 kKj), Migraine

(264 kKi)

Kremlin: Clayton (524 kKj), Inga Marte Thorkildsen (520 kKj),

Red Rum (640 kKj), Gudrun Schyman (162 kKj)

Sheffield Thursday: Carlos Villaneuva (536 kKj), Vinny Rottino (524 kKj)
Springfield United: Reverend Lovejoy (560 kKj), Tingel-Tangel-Bob (568

kKj)

Call of Cthulhu: Arthur Jermyn (200 kKj), Beyond Re-Animator (476

kKj)

Feyenoord: Saidi (420 kKj), Alves (454 kKj) Frackers FC: The hybrid (316 kKj), Billy (392 kKj)

Slartibartfast FC: Oolon Colluphid (156 kKj) the Professors of Jazz: Count Basie (192 kKj)

The Potato People: Uncle Potato (226 kKj), Earl Potato (240 kKj), Mrs.

Potato (240 kKj)

Thinkers FC: Baruch Spinoza (216 kKj)

Time Will Tell: Roque Junior (480 kKj), Julio Baptista (480 kKj)
Coventry: Pamela Anderson (0 kKj)
Greensleeves United: John Hitchcock (112 kKj), Blaise Pascal (176 kKj)

NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids: Jim the Nosferatu (240 kKj)

St. Helens: Jackson (220 kKj)

11. Private trade

None.

12. League matches next issue

No matches are played in issue 1.

13. Rosedale Knockout final

Erkrath Gladiators - Mishima Zaibatsu 1:6 a.p. (1:1 ot., 1:1)

Scorers: Guenay Attes (86.) ***Jack 5 (13.)

Booked: Joerg Sieselack, Sebastian Schmitz ***---

Mishima Zaibatsu took an early lead, but Erkrath Gladiators evened the score right before 90 minutes. After goalless extra time, they got ready for penalties - in which the Premiership side absolutely trounced their opposition from the Lexington League. Maybe Koehnen's lads need a team psychologist?

14. GM's ramble

13 seasons under our belts - I guess that means we're done with the bad luck, and from now on, everyone will be lucky! \dots or maybe not. Three managers didn't submit orders this turn.

The next deadline for currently existing teams will be June 4^{th} for issue 2. New teams must be submitted by **Thursday May 27th**. I will send out the teams together with issue 1 on or around May 28^{th} .

15. Award Ceremony and Statistics

The thirteenth season is over, and here are the awards! Note that there might be more promotions than this; you'll see in issue 1 where your teams end up.

Congratulations to the AI and Mishima Zaibatsu for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000 kKj Congratulations to Robert Köhnen and Erkrath Gladiators for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: 500 kKj

Congratulations to Trond K. Botnen and Dead Dino Storage for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Extreme for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to myself and Blue Revolution for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 13! Prize: 1600 kKj

Congratulations to the AI and Mishima Zaibatsu for 2nd place in the Rosedale Premiership and silver medals of season 13! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Dummys for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 13! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Holger Heiser and Springfield United for winning Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Knut Brennhaug and Kremlin for 2nd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Trond K. Botnen and Dead Dino Storage for 3rd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: $200~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Trond K. Botnen and Call of Cthulhu for winning Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 400~kKj

Congratulations to Espen Chr. Brill and the Potato People for 2nd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Klaus Fritz and Time Will Tell for 3rd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Shawn Battensby and Fantasy Finale for winning Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Henry Springer and Night Owls for 2nd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Torbjoern Eriksen and Team Tobbi for 3rd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Sting of FC Asskickers as top scorer of Rosedale Open with 23 goals! Congratulations to Joe Dillon of Sheffield Thursday as top scorer of Lexington League with 21 goals!

Congratulations to Valerie Potato of the Potato People as top scorer of Berkeley Conference with 44 goals!

Congratulations to Paul Red of Team Tobbi as top scorer of Kirkwood Showdown with 22 goals!

Statistics

Rosedale Open season 13 average points

```
Rosedale Premiership | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
 1) Mishima Zaibat. |219|354|292|378|319|335|361|293|339|286|350| 35.27 | - 1.27
  2) Blue Revolution |287|395|264|287|281|235|325|338|336|246|278| 32.73 | + 2.27 +
 3) FC Asskickers
                                      |307|256|231|182|338|333|347|226|213|245|173| 28.51 | - 1.51
                                          |256|219|311|296|160|182|184|286|178|193|184| 24.49 | + 4.51 +++
  4) Dummys
 5) Fiortoft's Fr. |125|273|301|162|169|165|162|124|227|242|277| 22.29 | + 1.71
  6) The Ages
                                          |217| 60| 58|194|182|290|309|156|242|244|240| 21.92 | + 4.08 ++
  7) Twin Peaks Owls |152|199|155|266|257| 65|307|208|108|168|233| 21.17 | - 3.17 --
 8) FC Mokum
                                         |231|167|115|164|243|211|146|165|299|148|207| 20.96 | + 2.04
                                          | 63|108|257|264|140| 67| 94|148|160|225|304| 18.30 | - 0.30
 9) Ladida FC
10) Famous Battles | | 187 | 181 | 118 | 90 | 139 | 218 | 60 | 142 | 154 | 224 | 78 | 15.91 | - 2.91 -
                                          | 45|102|106| 96|107|189| 75|146| 91|118| 53| 11.29 | - 7.29 ---
11) Extreme
12) FMO Rome
                                         |311| 86|193| 20| 65|110| 30|168| 52| 59| 23| 11.16 | + 1.84
Lexington League
                                          | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
                                       |365|374|305|316|297|245|340|317|247|288|272| 33.64 | + 1.36 +
 1) Springfield U.
                                           \hspace*{0.25cm} \hspace*{0.25c
 2) Kremlin
 3) Desassossego B. |350|137|362|120|235|316|229|184|200|384|194| 27.13 | - 2.13 -
                                          |172|225|292|236|203|155|236|292|284|284|297| 26.75 | - 1.75
  4) Erkrath Glad.
 5) Sheffield Thu.
                                         |373|235|182|265|233|263|217|257|299|131|157| 26.12 | - 2.12
  6) Dead Dino Stor. |337|312|242|150|316|123|222|198|266|157|231| 25.54 | + 0.46
                                          | 95|128|291|111|249|137|208|227|149|206|287| 20.89 | - 2.89 --
 7) Gamblers Utd
 8) Sleep Wanderers | 27| 90| 52|211|247|376|310|258|195| 63|145| 19.72 | + 6.28 +++
 9) Carpark Rangers |182|311|185| 66|107|283|112| 47|217|246|144| 19.00 | + 3.00 ++
10) Al Rassan Utd |211|202|150|325|128| 84| 36|170|106|178|105| 16.95 | - 3.95 ---
                                         | 4| 25| 0| 25| 9|117|111|125|150|202|231| 9.99 | + 1.01
11) G.I.D.
                                         | 66| 51| 42|273| 19| 24| 74| 70|115| 7|117| 8.58 | + 0.42
12) Tamriel Athl.
Berkeley Conference | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                                                                                                     | deviation
 1) Potato People | |358|366|386|318|320|251|290|160|292|241|261| 32.43 | + 0.57
  2) Call of Cthulhu | 382 | 229 | 190 | 261 | 283 | 344 | 267 | 268 | 282 | 254 | 284 | 30.43 | + 3.57 +++
 3) Time Will Tell |158|316|178|292|334|228|363|276|299|319|262| 30.25 | - 0.25 -
                                          52|164|328|207|336|172|239|224|265|317|250| 25.55 | + 1.45 +
 4) PSV
  5) Feyenoord
                                          | 78|264|150| 94|293|293|236|317|209|289|244| 24.67 | + 1.33
  6) Harestua IL
                                          |186|206|274|249|108|283|131|296|120|329|161| 23.42 | + 0.58
                                         |183|218|195|201|167|337|218| 67|199| 44|140| 19.69 | + 0.31
  7) Frackers FC
  8) Thinkers FC
                                         | 1195| 194| | 95| 192| | 99| 107| 128| 149| 234| 121| 285| 17.99 | + 0.01
  9) Prof. of Jazz
                                         |162| 99|129|109|131|117|119|218|129|303|163| 16.79 | - 6.79 ---
                                        |288|200|238|179|163| 63|137| 91| 99| 9| 1| 14.67 | + 0.33
10) Saturday Morn.
```

Tax payments:

: 4519 kKj -> 30.19% of 3019 kKj = 912 kKj Mishima Zaibatsu : 2330 kKj -> 8.30% of 830 kKj = : 2725 kKj -> 12.25% of 1225 kKj = Twin Peaks Owls 69 kKj 151 kKi FC Asskickers : 4300 kKj -> 28.00% of 2800 kKj = The Ages 784 kKi : 3351 kKj -> 18.51% of 1851 kKj = : 1548 kKj -> 0.48% of 48 kKj = Dummys 343 kKj Extreme : 1548 kKj -> 0.48% of 48 kKj = 1 kKj Blue Revolution : 2157 kKj -> 6.57% of 657 kKj = 44 kKj FC Mokum : 3183 kKj -> 16.83% of 1683 kKj = 284 kKj First Men of Rome : 2848 kKj -> 13.48% of 1348 kKj = 182 kKj Fiortoft's Friends : 3198 kKj -> 16.98% of 1698 kKj = 289 kKj Sleep Wanderers : 3314 kKj -> 18.14% of 1814 kKj = 330 kKj Dead Dino Storage : 2957 kKj -> 14.57% of 1457 kKj = 213 kKj Erkrath Gladiators : 2482 kKj -> 9.82% of 982 kKj = 21 kKj Erkrath Gladiators : 2482 kKj -> 9.82% of 982 kKj = 97 kKj Al Rassan United : 3762 kKj -> 22.62% of 2262 kKj = 512 kKj The Potato People : 5689 kKj -> 21.38% of 4189 kKj = 1755 kKj Harestua IL : 1733 kKj -> 2.33% of 233 kKj = 6 kKj Time Will Tell : 2103 kKj -> 2.33% of 233 kKj = 37 kKj Saturday Morning FC : 1720 kKj -> 2.20% of 220 kKj = 37 kKj Saturday Morning FC : 1654 kKj -> 19.88% of 1988 kKj = 396 kKj Slartibartfast FC : 1654 kKj -> 15.54% of 554 kKj = 31 kKj Frackers FC : 2054 kKj -> 5.54% of 554 kKj = 31 kKj Fantasy Finale : 2652 kKj -> 11.52% of 1152 kKj = 133 kKj Fantasy Finale : 2652 kKj -> 19.16% of 1916 kKj = 368 kKj Fantasy Finale : 2652 kKj -> 19.16% of 1916 kKj = 368 kKj 1 kKi Extreme NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids : 3416 kKj \rightarrow 19.16% of 1916 kKj = Fenerbache : 2260 kKj \rightarrow 7.60% of 760 kKj = 368 kKi 58 kKi Sjokoladen BK : 2672 kKj -> 11.72% of 1172 kKj = 138 kKj

Total taxable money: 37701 kKj Total tax amount paid: 7645 kKj

16. Address list

Shawn Battensby Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug Espen Chr. Brill Torbjørn Eriksen Marie Forselv Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz Holger Heiser Michael Hellige Per Christian Henden Øvvind H. Henriksen Daniel Hogetoorn Daniel Ingesson Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek Ulf Jiretorn Robert Köhnen Taco Kraijenbrink Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni Henriette Nygaard Peter J. Richardson

divineanarchy@shaw.ca
trond@fredslaget.no
knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no
brill@pvv.ntnu.no
tobbi@haugnett.no
mforselv@hotmail.com
michaelfrenzel@gmx.at
klausfritz@web.de
maepple@web.de
michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de
perchrh-rosedale@pvv.org
oyvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no
daan@999games.nl
dan_i@lycos.com
janbu@online.no
mapleleafdip@yahoo.com
ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se
robert_koehnen@arcor.de
taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com
ianmoes@yahoo.com.au
dipper@mohoni.com
pricelesspearl@gmail.com
pjrich.uk@gmail.com

Paul Riley
Sigurd Segtnan
Ray Setzer
Jaap Smolders
Henry Springer
Jerry Struik
John Ola Tollefsrud
Bjørn Even Wahlstrøm

pdriley23@gmail.com
sigurse@gmail.com
mczet@cat23.com
jaapsmolders@hotmail.com
jaapsmolders@hotmail.com
jerrystruik@hotmail.com
johnola@stud.ntnu.no
bjorn@wahlstroem.org